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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: August 2, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dianna Driller, Board President

SUBJECT: Approve Amendment to Employment Agreement Between the Tahoe

Truckee Unified School District and Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief
Learning Officer

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Amendment to Employment Agreement Between the Tahoe Truckee Unified School
District and Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Board executed an employment agreement with Kerstin Kramer dated April 26, 2023. This
amendment reflects an agreement between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and
Superintendent Chief Learning Officer, Kerstin Kramer to amend the Employment Agreement as
follows:
1. Amend section 1, paragraph 1 commencement date of term from “July 2, 2023 to “July
1, 2023”.
2. Amend section 3.b., paragraph 1 terms from “employee plus spouse” insurance coverage
to “employee plus family” insurance coverage.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: General Fund

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business
Officer

Attachment: Amendment to Employment Agreement



